47/16

48/16

49/16

SEAGRY PARISH COUNCIL

DRAFT MINUTES

Council Meeting

held at 7.30pm
Goss Croft Hall, Upper Seagry SN15 SHD

8" November 2016

Present: Cllr J H Crosland (Vice Chairman), Clir T Kay, Clir K Pearce, Clir K Taylor
and Cllr Mrs B Zehetmayr

Also Present: 2 Members of the Public and Mr V Vines MBE Clerk of the Council.

Prior to the commencement of the Meeting a minute’s silence was observed in
Remembrance of those killed in the two World Wars and the British Servicemen
killed or injured since 1945.

NOTICE OF MEETING - Public Notice of the Meeting was given in accordance
with Schedule 12, para 10 (2) of the Local Government Act 1972

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

The condition of Startley Road highway/ditch drainage and of the Bus Shelter timber
cladding was raised. Both issues were already being considered by the Council. There
were no further Questions raised.

REPORTS FROM UNITARY COUNCILLOR, PARISH COUNCILLORS &
COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES

There were no issues raised that were not covered by later Agenda items.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE & ELECTION OF MEETNG CHAIRMAN

The Clerk reported that Apologies had been received from Clir M Barber (Chairman)
and Cllr R Barr. Cll J H Crosland (Vice Chairman) was not present at the
commencement of the meeting having advised that he would be late for the meeting.
In the circumstances there was a need to elect a Chairman for the Meeting and the
Clerk called for nominations. Cllr Mrs B Zehetmayr proposed, seconded Clir K
Taylor and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY that Cllr K Pearce be elected.

Declaration(s) of Interest - in accordance with Seagry Parish Council’s Code of
Conduct (Adopted 12" May 2015) and Standing Orders (Adopted 12" May

2015)

There were no Interests declared.
MINUTES Members had been previously circulated with the Draft Minutes.

The Council received, approved and signed as a true record the Minutes of the Parish
Council Meeting held 13" September 2016. Cllr Mrs B Zehetmayr proposed, Clir
K Taylor seconded and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

67



The Council received, approved and signed as a true record the Minutes of the Parish
Council Planning Meeting held 11™ October 2016. Clir Mrs B Zehetmayr
proposed, Cllr T Kay seconded and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

50/16 PLANNING

Planning Applications:

There were no Planning Applications considered.

Planning General: The Council noted that the following Planning Application
decisions had been received from Wiltshire Council:

a) 16/07873/FUL
Single Storey Side Extension
21, Upper Seagry SN15 SEX
For Mr Kevin Andrews Approved, subject to Conditions 4™ October 2016

51/16 FINANCE

The Council considered financial matters and received notification of receipts and
invoices for payment

a) Payments:

Mr R Tucker Seagry PC Inv 06 3™ October 2016 £ 90.00
Mr R Tucker Seagry Allotments Inv 06 3™ October 2016 £ 20.00
Mr R Tucker Seagry PC Inv 07 1 November 2016 £ 45.00
Mr R Tucker Seagry Allotments Inv 07 1* November 2016 £ 65.00

Cllr Mrs B Zehetmayr proposed, Cllr T Kay seconded and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY

b) Receipts: The Council noted the following Receipt.
Wiltshire Council Parish Precept & Grant 2™ instalment 22.09.16 £ 5.875.00

¢) Bank Account: The Council noted that on the 17" October 2016 the Lloyds
Bank Account was recorded as £ 14.019.39

d) Council Budget: The Council noted that they would need to consider and adopt
the Council Budget for the Council Year 2017- 2018 and the required Precept at
the 10™ January 2017 Meeting in order to meet the timescale of the Wiltshire
Council. Members were requested to consider proposals in the interim period to
allow an assessment of cost implications for the Clerk to prepare alternative
Budget forecasts for consideration at the January Meeting.

52/16 HIGHWAY MATTERS

a) Parish Stewards Programme/Requirements: general issues for the Local
Highway & Streetscene Community Team. The Parish Steward scheme had re-
commenced in October 2016. A visit was scheduled for 29" November 2016. Clir
J H Crosland. the Council link with the Parish Steward, had met the Steward.
The Council noted receipt of the Local Highways (Cllr Mr Whitehead’s)
October/November 2016 Newsletters and attachments. (noted)

68



b)

c)

Rights of Way: general issues in regards to Public Footpaths and Bridleways
within the Parish. There was no update.

Highway Conditions and Maintenance: general issues in regards to Highway
Conditions and Maintenance within the Parish. The Council considered that the
entire surface of the Lower Seagry/Church Road needed re-instatement. This
work exceeded the scale of works that the Parish Steward could accommodate. In
these circumstances it will be necessary to report the works to Wiltshire County
Highways for consideration by the Community Area Transport Group. If
considered a high priority the Parish Council is likely to be asked for at least a 25
per cent contribution towards the costs.

53/16 STANDING ITEMS

a)
b)

c)

d)

g)

h)

J)

K)

1)

Recreation Ground: There was no update required.. (noted)
Notice Boards: There was no update required. (noted)
Flooding & Drainage: There was no update required. (noted)

Parish/Community/Website/Newsletters/Social Media: There was no update
required. (noted)

Quality Council: There was no update required. (noted)

Asset Register: The Council had agreed to consider a three-year maintenance
plan for all Council Assets. A suitable local contractor would need to be

identified.

School Liaison: The Council was advised that a School Open day was to be held
on the 15™ November 2016. A baby & toddler group was now formed to promote

pre-school integration. (noted)

Council Standing Orders & Financial Regulations: There was no update
required. (noted)

Council Code of Conduct: There was no update required. (noted)

Risk Assessment, Health & Safety and Management Register: There was no
update required. (noted)

Freedom of Information Act-Publication Scheme: There was no update
required. (noted)

Seagry Spitfire Memorial Project: There was no update required. (noted)

Goss Croft Hall: The Council was advised that an Italian Evening was planned
for February 2017. An extension to the small room was being considered. The
Wedding Fair previously postponed may be held next year. (noted)

Allotments: The Council was advised that the advice previously given in regards
to the maintenance of the front hedgerow being the responsibility of the
Allotment Holders was incorrect. It had since been confirmed that the

responsibility was limited to the interior side of all hedges forming any boundary

69



54/16

p)

q)

of the Allotment Garden. The Parish Council was responsible for the height and
road side of the front highway hedgerow. (noted)

Wiltshire Council Chippenham Area Board and Parish Forum: The Council
noted that the most recent Area Board Meeting was held on Monday 7"
November 2016. The next meeting is scheduled for Monday 16™ January 2017 in
the Neeld Hall. The Rural Forum had met on the 21* September 2016 in The

Kington St Michael Club and the next meeting would be held on Wednesday 23™
November 2016 in the Goss Croft Hall, Upper Seagry at 7.30pm. (noted)

Chippenham & The Villages Community Area Partnership: There was no
update. (noted)

Parochial Church Council: There was no update. (noted)

Seagry Neighbourhood Plan: Mr B Zehetmayr updated the Council and advised
that Steering Group Members were involved in various tasks. (noted)

s) Neighbourhood Watch: There was no update. (noted)

t)
u)

V)

Emergency Planning: There was no update. (noted)
Insurance: There was no update required. (noted)

Signpost Magazine: There was no update required. (noted)

w) Seagry Community Forum: There was no update. (noted)

CLERKS REPORT

The following items were received for decision, information, and circulation and for
future discussion and matters arising and updates from previous meeting/s.

a)

b)

d)

Wiltshire Council Operational Flood Working Group North. The Council noted
that the Notes from the 7" September 2016 Meeting were now available, that a
Meeting was scheduled for the 16™ November 2016 in the Council Chamber,
Monkton Park and that a further Meeting was to be held on the 19" January 2017,
venue to be announced. (noted)

Community First AGM 2016. The Council had received an invitation to attend
the AGM, which was held on Wednesday 12 October 2016 in the Town Hall,

Devizes. No Council Member had been able to attend. (noted)

Hills Group CPRE Wiltshire Best Kept Village Competition 2016. The Council
had now received the Judges’ reports following the 1* round and 2™ (County)
round judging. The Council noted that as Winners in the 1 round the Council
would be presented with a certificate and receive a financial prize. (noted)

Wiltshire Council Tax Setting Programme 2017/2018. Wiltshire Council had
advised that the deadline for submitting the Council’s Precept request was the
20" January 2017. The Council would meet on the 10 January 2017 to agree a
budget and could comply with the timescale. (noted)

Wiltshire Council Public Meeting. The Council had received an invitation to
attend one of a series of meetings at which Council Cabinet Members attended to

70



2)

h)

J)

discuss future challenges in the light of continuing reductions in funding from
Central Government. The Northern Area Meeting was held on 26" September
2016 in Monkton Park Council Offices, Chippenham. No Council Member had
been able to attend. (noted)

Ringway Parish Steward Scheme. Notification had been received from Wiltshire
Council that the Parish Steward, Adrian Wyatt, would visit the Parish on the, 20"
December 2016 and 3™ January 2017. This was subject to change depending on
weather conditions and emergencies. (noted)

Ringway Parish Steward Scheme. The Council was informed and noted that all
statutory issues would be dealt with via the My Wiltshire App system with all
discretionary works undertaken via the Parish Steward Scheme. Any non-
statutory work identified on the My Wiltshire App would be ignored and simply
marked as closed. Wiltshire Council would not presently pass information to
Parish Councils that might help to identify priority issues for the Parish Steward
Scheme, nor would a member of the public reporting on the My Wiltshire App be
advised. The Parish Council felt that this situation was unacceptable but
understood that the process was being re-considered by a Wiltshire Council Task
Group. (noted) .

WALC AGM. The Council noted that the Annual General Meeting of the
Wiltshire Association of Local Councils would take place on Thursday 10"
November 2016 at 6.30pm in the Council Chamber, Trowbridge Civic Centre.
No Council Member was available to attend. (noted)

Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) Consultation on
2017/18 Local Government Finance Settlement. The Council was notified of the
Consultation in regards to Council Tax Referendum Principles. For the first time
the principles would apply to Town and Parish Councils for which the Band D
charge was higher than £75.46 and a total precept was over £500,000.00. This
would not apply to the Council. However, the Government was also prepared to
consider extending the Referendum principles to all Town and Parish Councils.
which could involve the “capping” of expenditure. The Consultation closed on
Friday 28" October 2016. NALC had provided a briefing for Councils and the
Clerk had responded on the Council’s behalf supporting the NALC views.

(noted)

Street Naming. Pursuant to Minute 44/16 (j). Cllr T Kay had proposed at the last
Meeting that the Council consider the naming of roads based upon historic
information. Cllr Kay’s proposal was not seconded and was not considered
further at the Meeting. Cllr T Kay had requested that the Parish Council should
consider the official naming of roads within the Parish to assist road users. There
was no counter proposal at the Meeting and consequently no formal Council
decision was made. Consequently, Cllr Kay’s proposals could therefore be re-
considered and a decision taken. Council Members were reminded that should the
Council wish to pursue the matter further then there would be a need for public
consultation within the Parish, consultation with adjacent Parishes, who may
need to carry out their own consultations, with statutory bodies. including the
Royal Mail and Wiltshire Council and others, with all costs involved, including
erection of signage falling on the Parish Council. Following discussion and
consideration Cllr T Kay proposed, seconded Cllr K Pearce that the costs
should be further investigated. The proposal when put to the vote was lost.
Further discussion and consideration was given to the naming of roads and lanes
within the Parish. Cllr K Pearce proposed, seconded Cllr Mrs B Zehetmayr,

71



K)

1)

that there was no requirement for naming roads and lanes and that no
further action should be taken. The proposal when put to the vote was
carried.

Clanville Fields Caravan and Camping Site. Pursuant to Minute 44/16 (1) the
matter of compliance with the conditions of Planning Permission
N/10/03072/FUL had been raised with Wiltshire Council enforcement and

responses received. (noted)

Unauthorised Development Nables Farm, Upper Seagry SN15 SHB. Following
concern at the erection of large buildings, without the knowledge of the Parish
Council, the Clerk had been requested to contact Wiltshire Council enforcement
to ascertain if they had given any permission/s or whether any permission/s were
required. The present situation was noted. Further updates would be given
provided by Wiltshire Council. (noted)

Oak Hill House Tree/s. Pursuant to Minute 40/16 Planning General (a) the matter
of the consideration of Tree Preservation Order/s on tree/s remaining to ensure
that there was no further damage to the street scene had been raised with
Wiltshire Council. The present situation was noted. Further updates would be
provided by Wiltshire Council. (noted)

LOGO Competition. A winner had been chosen (Page No 16 on the entrants’
pdf). The School and Winner was to be informed and authority obtained to
publicise the win and to use the Logo on the Council website, notepaper and
other media. (noted)

55/16 COUNCILLORS REPORTS AND ITEMS FOR NEXT FULL COUNCIL
MEETING

There were no Parish matters raised.

56/16 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next Meeting of Council will be held in the Goss Croft Hall on Tuesday 10"
January 2017 at 7.30pm. However, Members noted that a Planning Meeting is
scheduled for Tuesday 13" December 2016 at 7.30pm, for which Notice would be
given.

Signed:

Date: 10™ January 2017

72



	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6

